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Richards-O

From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Oct 2011 13:50:42 +1100
To: Hantsis, Angela

Subject: RE: 3838 SML file

Sounds good - around 10.30 would be ace

From: Hantsis, Angela
Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 12:45 PM

TO: Richards-O
Subject: RE: 3838 SML file

Richards-O

Hey

| have a meeting at 9 which should only go for an hour and then after that I'm all yours. Would love a
coffee. Give me a buzz when you want to catch up tomorrow.

I might even bring the midget - Marty....

Fl‘om . IRichards—O

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 12:31 PM
To: Hantsis, Angela
Subject: RE: 3838 SML file

Ang - it is not that urgent! Are you up for a coffee tomorrow before lunch?

From: Hantsis, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2011 10:53 AM
To: Renards© O'Connor, Michael
Subject: RE: 3838 SML file

Good Morning to you both,

Richards-
| apologise for not getting this to you earlier, but as you know I've been away interstate and busy

with a witness.

Can you let me know when it's a suitable time to drop off the file to you.

Ps - """ thanks again for all your help over the last week. Sorry for calling you all weekend.

Thanks Kindly,

Angela Hantsis
A/Detective Sergeant 31256
Briars Taskforce | Victoria Police
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email:

phone: (03
aress: Docklands 3008

Sandy White-O

From: |
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 6:20 PM
To: Hantsis, Angela

Cc: O'Connor, John T;

Subject: FW: 3838 SML file

Ange, just in case | forggiiomorrow, can you please arrange to get the 3838 file which is in the double
door safe and give it to ™ for JO'C.

Steve Cuxson has the combination for the safe.

Thanks

From: O'Connor, John T
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 7:08 PM

To: |Sandy White-O

Subject: RE: 3838 SML file
Sandy White
Much appreciated - if you could arrange that it would be good.
Steve Waddell told me of the progress that you and your team have made re Briars,

Enjoy your time away in Bali

John
Frons Sandy White-O
Sent: Monday, I7 October 2011 6:52 PM

To: O'Connor, John T
Subject: RE: 3838 SML file

| have it in a safe at Briars. Tomorrow | will get Ange to give it to ™" iif you like.

From: O'Connor, John T
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 6:08 PM

'Sandy White-O
To: | v

Subject: 3838 SML file
Sandy Whit

| am back at work today.

Do you where the 3838 SML file is at present?



Thanks

John

John O'Connor

Detective Inspector

Source Development Unit

Covert Services Division

Intelligence & Covert Support Department
Phone (03)
Mobile

Fax ‘03i-
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